IVINGHOE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 2nd July 2019 at Ivinghoe Old School, Village Hub at 7.30pm

In attendance:

Chairman Cllr Karen Groom, Vice Chairman Cllr Claire Bamber, Cllr Stephen Lott and Cllr Pat Roach. Bucks County Cllr Anne Wight and AYLESBURY VALE DISTRICT COUNCIL District Councillors Chris Poll and Derek Town.

Bridget Knight - Ivinghoe Parish Clerk.

3 members of the public.

C/094/19 Public Question Time.

None.

C/095/19 Attendance and Apologies.

Apologies were received and and accepted from Councillors Bexson, Dicker and Stone and Aylesbury Vale District Councillor Cllr Jenkins.

C/096/19 Declaration of interest.

None

C/097/19 To receive reports from District and County Councillors.

Bucks County Councillor Wight gave her report which covered:

Bucks County Council Children's Services improvements.

Bucks County Council planning applications CM/0017/19 and CM/0018/19 were approved with conditions. Bucks County Councillor Wight will update the council with any S106 agreements. Heathrow and Luton expansions were covered. A full copy of the report will be filed with the minutes.

AVDC District Councillor D Town:

District Councillor Town recommended Ivinghoe NDP should be reviewed against the Vale of Aylesbury Local Plan, he said it could be more favourable to the parish.

AYLESBURY VALE DISTRICT COUNCIL District Councillor C Poll:

The review of polling stations is underway. The suggested polling station for Ivinghoe Aston is Ewe Barn in Grove Farm, Ivinghoe Aston.

C/098/19 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting.

It was PROPOSED, SECONDED and APPROVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 4th June 2019 were correct and were signed by the Chairman.

C/099/19 Planning Applications:

19/02209/APP – Vicarage Farm, Horton Road, Ivinghoe, Bucks, LU7 9DY. Single storey granny side extension. No objection PROPOSED BY Cllr Bamber and SECONDED BY Cllr Roach and carried unanimously.

C/100/19 Footpaths, Bridleways, Trees and Playgrounds.

- Bucks County Cllr Wight will contact Bucks Rights of Way about the overgrown bridleway between Ivinghoe and Ivinghoe Aston.
- Both Christmas trees are dying, and the Councillors will consider an alternative type of tree as replacements in both lyinghoe and lyinghoe Aston. The Clerk will contact the lyinghoe Aston residents who organised the current Christmas tree to ask their opinions on whether they would like a new tree.

Signed:	Date:	Page: 1

- The Wicksteed playground inspection was circulated and there were no areas of concern. The Wicksteed inspections have been ordered for next year.
- The Pitstone and Ivinghoe Entertainments storage container has not been removed, the council will give a deadline of the end of July and the Clerk will inform PIE's.
- A sub-group will be established to research tree planting options for the Lawn.

C/101/19 Highways, Streets & Transport (to include Street Lighting & Speed Watch)

- The streetlights will be ordered tomorrow from ASD Lighting plc.
- The council will write to the residents of the properties who have streetlights on their buildings to inform them of the replacement plans.
- Cllr Lott is sourcing quotations for the Speedwatch signs.

C/102/19 Report from the LAF Meeting.

The minutes were not available from Bucks County Council.

C/103/19 Report from LAT.

The Local Area Technician Matt Whincup visited the parish and meet with councillors and clerk, it was a very productive meeting and there are plans to put large metal bollards (spare from Marlow bridge) at the entrance to the Lawn opposite the Kings Head to prevent parking on the dangerous junction.

C/104/19 Ivinghoe Town Hall.

The Chairman gave a report about the Town Hall AGM. Cllr Groom has become the temporary Chairman of Ivinghoe Town Hall committee and she welcomed people to join the Town Hall committee. Two Ivinghoe residents volunteered to join the committee.

C/105/19 Lawn Hire Bookings

The council has received a request for Lawn Hire for a wedding being held on the 14th September. The request includes a marquee and Chairman explained the implications and costs for the resident if they have a marquee on the Lawn.

C/106/19 Allotments.

A new resident has enquired about an allotment and she has been added to the waiting list.

C/107/19 Ivinghoe Rag Pits.

No update.

C/108/19 Village Green Status – Lower Ivinghoe Lawn.

No update.

C/109/19 Website.

No update.

C/110/19 Clerk's Report.

This was circulated prior to the meeting and there were no further questions.

C/111/19 Parish Council Records.

The parish council records have been moved to a secure room in Ivinghoe Town Hall.

C/112/19 Financial Matters, Payment of ACounty Councilounts & Balances.

The following aCounty Councilounts were authorised for payment during the meeting.

Payee	Description	Total Paid
Eon	June 19 Streetlights	£180.38

Signed:	Date:	Page: 2

Chairman	Office mobile	£39.02
HMRC	PAYE	£114.95
Clerk	Salary & expenses	£1,036.97
Bucks COUNTY COUNCIL Pensions	Clerk Pension	£270.82
Litter Picker	June litter collection & equipment	£104.99
John Groom	Parish mowing	£380.00
Ivinghoe Old School	Room hire 02.07.19	£16.00
HM Land Registry	Cheque to register Ivinghoe Lawn	£40.00

As at 02.07.19

Income:	
Source	
Refund HM Land	
Registry	£40.00
Lawn Hire	£30.00
Well Medical	
Refund	£371.94
HSBC	£11.93
Allotment rent	£0.00
Town Hall	£150.00

Balances at 02.07.19:	
Community ACounty	
Councilount	£32,863.00
Main ACounty	
Councilount	£70,129.42
Beacon ACounty	
Councilount	£100.19
	£103,092.61

The meeting closed at 8.05pm.

C/113/19 Date of Next Meetings –

Tuesday 6th August, Ivinghoe Old School Village Hub – 7.30pm.

C/114/19 Clerk's Annual Appraisal.

It was resolved to increase the Clerk's pay by £1.50 per hour PROPOSED BY Cllr Bamber and SECONDED BY Cllr Groom and carried unanimously. The council thanked the Clerk for her work.

C/115/19 Date of Next Meetings.

Tuesday 6th August, Tuesday 3rd September, Tuesday 1st October, Tuesday 5th November and Tuesday 3rd December.

Signed:	Date:	Page: 3